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July 16, 2020
MEMORANDUM
TO: Larry M. Sapp, CPPB, Procurement Manager
VIA: Darryl R. Kight, CPPB, Procurement Supervisor
FROM: Mandy Mullins, Procurement Agent 22

SUBJECT: AWARD RECOMMENDATION
BID 21-13 Annual Medical Supplies

Solicitation Opening Date: 2:00 PM, Wednesday, June 3, 2020

Solicitation Notifications Sent To: 60 Vendors

Solicitations Requested By: 40 Vendors

Solicitation Received From: 11 Vendors

VENDORS:
Bound Tree Medical, LLC Surgery Dynamics, Inc.
Dublin, OH Wheat Ridge, CO
Henry Schein, Inc. Technicuff Corp
Melville, NY Leesburg, FL
Life-Assist, Inc. Teleflex LLC
Rancho Cordova, CA Morrisville, NC
Nashville Medical & EMS Products, Inc. Zoll Medical Corp.
Springfield, TN Chelmsford, NH
Quadmed, Inc. Unipak Corp.
Jacksonville, FL Brooklyn, NY

School Health Corporation
Rolling Meadows, 1L
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RECOMMENDATION:

The above solicitation be awarded, to Bound Tree Medical, LLC, Henry Schein, Inc., Life-
Assist, Inc., Nashville Medical & EMS Products, Inc., Quadmed, Inc. and Teleflex LLC as
the lowest responsible and responsive bidders meeting specifications. The actual bid award is
subject to the appropriate signature authority identified in the Procurement Code.

Lary Wl Sapp 7/20/2020

Approvéd w7 Date Disapproved

Larry M. Sapp, CPM, CPPB Larry M. Sapp, CPM, CPPB
Procurement Manager Procurement Manager
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